
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
UNIVERSITY LANDSCAPE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


 
Minutes of Meeting 
September 24, 2015 


wǝɫǝbʔaltxʷ – Intellectual House 
Conference Room 


 
 


Present 
 Margaret Johnson, Chair (Position #6) Principal, Johnson Southerland College of Built Environments Voting 
 Thaisa Way, Vice Chair (Position #3)  Associate Professor, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Jeff Hou (Position #1) Associate Professor, Voting 
 Sarah Reichard (Position #2) Professor, Environmental & Forest Sciences; Director, 
       UW Botanic Gardens, Center for Urban Horticulture, Voting 
 Nancy Rottle (Position #4) Associate Professor, Landscape Architecture Voting 
 Daniel Winterbottom (Position #5) Associate Professor, Landscape Architecture Voting 
 Jennifer Jones (Position #7) Principal, Carol R. Johnson Associates Voting 
 Jill Morelli (Position #8) Director of Facilities, UW Medicine Voting 
 Grayson Morris (Position #9) Student Representative, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Vacant (Position #10) Campus Art Administrator Voting 
 Damon Fetters (Position #11) Director, Facilities Maintenance & Construction Voting 
 Howard Nakase (Position # 12) Manager of Campus Grounds Operations, Maintenance & Alterations Voting 
 Rebecca Barnes (Position #13) University Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Kristine Kenney (Position #14) University Landscape Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Vacant (Position #15)  Ex Officio 
 Vacant (Position #16)  Ex Officio 
 Michael McCormick (UWAC representative) Associate Vice President for Capital Planning & Development Guest 
 
 


Chair of the Committee Maggi Johnson, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. The Committee members unanimously 
approved the meeting agenda, and the minutes of the June 25, 2015 meeting, as submitted. Chair Johnson introduced Mike 
McCormick, Associate Vice President for Capital Planning & Development, observing as a guest representative of the University of 
Washington Architectural Commission. Ross Braine, UW Tribal Liaison and Director of the Intellectual House, welcomed the 
Commissioners and gave a brief overview of the history and function of the building as a cultural resource. 
 
 
Life Sciences Building 
Requested Action: Design Development Approval 
Jon Lebo, Director, Major Projects, CPO 
Troy Stahlecker, Project Manager, CPO 
Anthony Gianopoulos, Doug Streeter, Andy Clinch, Perkins+Will 
Jennifer Guthrie, GGN 
 
Overview: 


The College of Arts and Sciences Life Sciences Building (LSB) project is a five-story above-grade building with two stories below 
grade, plus a mechanical penthouse. The site encompasses the existing greenhouses and landscaped area located on the east side of 
Kincaid Hall. The existing greenhouse and associated buildings will be demolished and an approximately 212,000 gross square foot 
LSB will replace the existing greenhouse site and include an approximately 19,000 gross square foot greenhouse. Care has been taken 
to position the LSB and greenhouse on the site to optimize the building program and minimize the impact to the significant Deodar 
cedars along Stevens Way, as well as the trees in the woodland grove to the east and the Burke Gilman Trail on the south.  
 The first floor will have an active open entry to the building at grade with Stevens Way and include 4 research/teaching 
laboratories. The greenhouse and loading dock are at grade with the Burke Gilman Trail and designated as the Basement 1 level. The 
upper four floors are modular in design consisting of 10 research labs per floor with procedural programming on the north side, 
laboratories in the center and offices along the south bay. The Basement 1 and Basement 2 levels house growth chambers, animal 
housing and research facilities. The greenhouse program is integrated into the LSB and consists of research, teaching and collections.  







 


Page 2 


 The new LSB, together with a new, larger greenhouse offers the Department of Biology and its faculty the opportunity to 
expand its faculty size and take a truly integrated approach to Biology in a highly collaborative atmosphere by bringing together faculty, 
postdocs, graduate students, and undergraduates with overlapping research interests.  
 


Project Budget  
   Life Sciences Building    $164,750,000 
      


Schedule 
Predesign     June 2014 – October 2014 
Design      January 2015- June 2016 
Construction     July 2016 – June 2018 
Occupancy     July 2018 – September 2018 


 
Comments: 


• Storm water and reclaimed water processing must be included in this project, and cannot be value-engineered out or 
otherwise diminished and excused for reasons of city regulations. The current voluntary 10% campus water reduction 
imitative is expected to become a mandate soon. 


• Sustainability opportunities created in the landscape should be carried through to the inside the building. 
• Horizontal niches in the habitat walls would increase their potential.  
• Attention should be paid to the larger habitat corridor connections from campus, through the site, and down to the water. 
• While the primitive plant palette was appreciated, it was felt that adding native plantings would enhance the desired habitat. 
• Rethink the use of Gunnera, which, while making a bold statement, is prickly and disappears in the winter. 
• The grove of trees along the eastern edge of the site is a teaching resource and the strategy to save them was appreciated. 
• The opportunity exists to translate the habitat of removed trees to expository elements on benches created from the 


repurposed wood. 
• Consider in ground-plane plantings, that research indicates stimulation is necessary every 4 seconds or 20 feet of walking. 


 
Action: 
 A motion was tendered and seconded that design development be approved; the motion passed unanimously. It was 
requested that a mechanism be created whereby the Committee receive regular updates on the status of environmental efforts in 
ongoing projects. 
 
 
North Campus Housing 
Requested Action: Phase IV(a) Schematic Design Approval  
Jon Lebo, Director, CPO 
Shane Ruegamer, Project Manager  
Rob Lubin, Assoc Director, Housing & Food Services 
Steve Kieran, Evan Yassky, Kieran Timberlake 
Richard Roark, OLIN Studios 
 
 
Overview: 


The North Campus Student Housing, Phase IV(a) replaces McCarty Hall with three new buildings, identified as building B, C 
and D on the attachment with occupancy planned for the start of Autumn Quarter 2018. The buildings will feature two floors of 
concrete construction with 5 floors of wood frame construction on top. McCarty Hall currently has a design capacity of 620 beds; the 
three new buildings will have approximately 1,870 beds. 


A new dining facility in Building D will replace the dining currently located in McMahon Hall. This new dining facility will 
support the North Campus area. Other amenity program spaces include the regional desk, fitness center and learning resource center. 
The new resident halls in the North Campus will have a variety of room types for 2, 3, and 4 persons as well as suites with private 
bathrooms and floors where bathrooms are shared between multiple rooms.  


Landscape improvements include new internal courtyards – some at grade and some rooftop, a central urban plaza (Town 
Square), new pedestrian access enhancing circulation between residential buildings including a mid-slope path, interconnections to 
the adjacent campus areas, open spaces for passive and active recreational uses (an improved Denny Field and new grove south of 
Building A), and the relocation of a portion of Whitman Court road. The changes developed in Phase IV(a) along with Phase IV(b) 







 


Page 3 


(Buildings A and E) will create a new character for this part of the campus that maintains the woodland nature of the existing area, 
while better serving connections within and to the broader campus. 
 


Project Forecasted Cost 
 North Campus Student Housing Phase IV(a)  $216M 


      
Schedule 


Design       March 2015 – November 2016 
Construction     February 2016 – August 2018 
Occupancy      September 2018 


 
Comments:  


• The landscape is a critical component of the project and must not be seen as dispensable; of particular importance are the 
forest canopy and high-quality paving. 


• Building C extends into and terminates the otherwise well-considered Chelan view axis. 
• Strong preference not to add unnecessary programming to the landscape (i.e. bocce court). Explore less formal opportunities 


for social engagement and interaction through the landscape, perhaps partnering with Intramural Athletics. 
• The fire lane function should not overshadow Klickitat Lane’s importance as a north-south pedestrian passage. 
• Emphasize the sustainability message; analyze life cycle costs and possible return on initial investments of aggressive 


strategies for water harvesting and reuse. 
• Plantings will need to be of significant size. 
• Make every effort to retain existing madrones; contact WA State Arboretum, horticulture manager for information on how 


to protect them in construction conditions. 
• Consider a less vulnerable alternative to the elm in the central plaza. 
• Place more emphasis on trees to compliment the scale of the buildings and to tie into the Kincaid Ravine, creating a forested 


feel. 
 
Action:  
 A motion was tendered and seconded to approve Schematic Design; a vote was seven to one, in favor. 
 
 
Lunch Updates & Discussion 
Requested Action: Information 
Kristine Kenney, University Landscape Architect 
Josh Kavanagh, Director UW Transportation Services 
Howard Nakase, Manager of Grounds Operations, Facilities 
 


Campus Mobility Framework 
• UW’s first all-modes mobility plan, the Framework will integrate planning and operations 
• Closely linked to Campus Master Plan 
• Transpo has been hired as consultant for the effort, which will get underway shortly 
• The Framework will consider the feasibility of two efforts: 


o  Opening 43rd Ave NE to connect 15th Ave NE and Memorial Way 
o Converting Stevens  Way to one-way to create a cycle lane 


 
Wayfinding & Signage 


• Continues development, coordinating with the Visitor Welcome Committee 
• Mathews Studio has submitted a proposal for a study of the Husky Athletics Village, with sponsorship from Alaska 


Airlines, to create a masterplan overlay of wayfinding and identity, tied into main campus efforts. 
 


Landscape Maintenance 
As an extension of the Campus Landscape Framework, staff hours necessary to maintain four levels of landscape 
were documented, using the existing GIS database, with the goal of curating the campus visitor experience, 
understanding how existing resources can best be allocated, and justifying requesting new resources to maintain 
the campus landscape experience. 
 







 


Page 4 


Comments: 
• Landscape is seen as the most flexible, in regard to deferred maintenance; culture and attitudes must 


change, toward long-term thinking. Staff hours are the required resource. 
• The safety and esthetics of the landscape contribute to a sense of well-being which aids recruitment. 
• The process should begin with fixing the failed Facilities Services funding model, so that it is not vulnerable 


to future economic downturns. 
• Activity-based budgeting (ABB) calculations have a building/facilities component; the Board of Deans & 


Chancellors should be made to understand that the campus is an important asset that must be stewarded. 
Presentation to BoDC will require careful, strategic thinking. 


• The one-year warranty period on a new building should include a one-year landscape maintenance 
contract. 


• Spaces should be evaluated both on the type of space, and on the level to which they should be maintained. 
• Avoid using the Framework as a tool to specify the designing of new spaces to the lowest maintenance 


level. 
• Consider partnering with Marketing and Advancement for funding opportunities (“Friends of the Rainier 


Vista, for example). 
 
 
Campus Master Plan 
Requested Action: Information - Existing Conditions Analysis 
Theresa Doherty, Senior Project Director, Planning and Management 
Caitlyn Clauson, Romil Sheth, Rhiannon Sinclair, Sasaki Associates 
 
Overview: 


The University has begun the process of updating its 2003 Campus Master Plan (CMP) and anticipates the new plan will be 
complete and approved by the Board of Regents and the Seattle City Council in 2018. The project is being led by UW’s Rebecca Barnes 
and Theresa Doherty; Sasaki Associates has been contracted to help craft the plan in consultation with the University community. On 
October 14th and 15th the University will hold two Open Houses to kick-off the CMP Environmental Impact Statement Scoping process. 
Sasaki presented the Phase 1 findings that the University will use to inform their request to the City of Seattle for an additional square 
footage allowance to meet the varied needs of the University over the next two decades.  
 
Comments: 


• Consider the University’s needs from a Master Plan, beyond City requirements. 
• Beyond the concept of “capacity,” consider “place-making,” but avoid locking the University into too specific a scenario for 


development. 
 
 
The Committee members were given a walking tour of the North Campus Housing site. 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 pm. 








JOINT MEETING OF THE 
UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 


AND THE 
UNIVERSITY LANDSCAPE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


 
 


AGENDA 
 


Monday, December 7, 2015 
Milgard Assembly Room  
William Philip Hall 
1918 Pacific Ave 
UW Tacoma 
 
 
 7:45 AM –   8:00 AM BREAKFAST BUFFET 
 
 8:00 AM –   8:10 AM CALL TO ORDER 
 Welcome to Tacoma     Harlan Patterson, Vice Chancellor for Finance &  
             Administration, UW Tacoma 
 Approval of Agenda     John Schaufelberger, UWAC Chair 


 Approval of Minutes of September 28, 2015 UWAC Mtg 
 
 8:15 AM – 12:30 PM UW BOTHELL HOUSING W/ DINING   Steve Tatge, Director, Major Projects Grp, CPD 
 Architect Selection     Jeannie Natta, Project Manager, CPD 
 8:15 AM –   8:30 AM Introduction, UWB Goals & Predesign Summary  Amy Van Dyke, Director of Physical Planning &  
              Space Management, UW Bothell 
 8:40 AM –   9:30 AM Interview 1: Mahlum      
 9:40 AM – 10:30 AM Interview 2: Mithun      
 10:40 AM – 11:30 AM Interview 3: Studio Meng Strazzara    
 11:40 AM – 12:30 AM Deliberation & Selection      
 
12:30 PM –  1:25 PM LUNCH 
 Walking Tour of Prairie Line Trail    Milt Tremblay, Director, Physical Planning & 
              Sustainability 
 
  1:25 PM –   1:30 PM WELCOME ULAC MEMBERS    John Schaufelberger, UWAC Chair 


 Approval of Minutes of September 24, 2015 ULAC Mtg Maggi Johnson, ULAC Chair 
 
  1:30 PM –   2:20 PM WAYFINDING & SIGNAGE    Kristine Kenney, University Landscape Architect, OUA 
        Mary Gresch, Chief Marketing & Communications 
             Officer, University Marketing & Communications 
 Information      Kristine Matthews, Studio Mathews 
 
  2:30 PM –   3:20 PM CAMPUS MASTER PLAN    Rebecca Barnes, University Architect, OUA 
 Update      Romil Sheth, Rhiannon Sinclair, Tyler Patrick; 
             Sasaki Assoc. 
 
  3:30 PM –   5:00 PM NORTH CAMPUS HOUSING    Jon Lebo, Director, CPO 
 Phase IV(a) Design Development Approval   Shane Ruegamer , Project Manager, CPO 
        Rob Lubin, Assoc Director, Housing & Food Services 
        Steve Kieran, Kieran Timberlake 
        Laurie Olin, OLIN Studios 
 
                       5:00 PM ADJOURN 








ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 


December 7, 2015 


 


 


PROJECT SUMMARY: University of Washington Bothell Student Housing project 


 


PROJECT NUMBER: 204763 


 


PROJECT MANAGER: Jeannie Natta 
 


ARCHITECT: To be determined 
 


ACTION REQUIRED: Architect Selection 


 


 


PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 


The UW Bothell plans to construct a 500-bed residence hall with a dining facility to meet current demand 


for housing and enhance social integration and student engagement with campus community.  Since 2009, 


UW Bothell’s full time student population has increased 97% and is forecasted to be 6,000 students by 


the fall of 2018 and up to 7,500 within 10 years.  A demand study completed in early 2015 demonstrated 


a need for more than 600 beds in 2018, with the capability to fill approximately 800 beds once the total 


population is achieved.   This project will design and construct a 125,000 square foot, 500 bed residence 


hall, offering single and double units with in suite bathrooms.  100 of the units will be designed as triples, 


allowing future capacity up to 600 residents.  The residence hall includes a 10,000 square foot dining 


facility to primarily serve the residents, and also offer additional dining options to the campus 


community.  The construction type is 3 floors type V over 1 floor type I.  The project is pursuing Green 


Building Council’s Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) silver certification for New 


Construction and Major Renovation.         


       


 Project Budget: $48 million (to be confirmed) 


 Design Budget $2.6 million (to be confirmed) 


 Construction Budget (TCC): $32.7 million (to be confirmed) 


 Construction Start: Spring 2017 


 Occupancy: September 2018 


 


DESIGN-RELATED ISSUES: 


To ensure the project meets the required schedule, the UW hired Spectrum Development Solutions 


with Mahlum, as the architect sub-consultant, to provide the programming, conceptual design and 


site planning.  The selected architectural firm will complete schematic design, design development 


and construction documents based upon the programming, conceptual design and site planning 


provided.  Please see attachment II for a summary of the program and concept design. 
 


PREVIOUS ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION ACTION:  


None 


 


ATTACHMENTS: 


I. Programming Spreadsheet dated, 11-18-15 


II. Concept Design Snapshot dated, 11-18-15 presented to the Finalists 


III. Site Plan 








 


 


    
 


U
W


 B
ot


he
ll 


St
ud


en
t H


ou
si


ng
 








 
UW ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 


 
Minutes of Meeting 
September 28, 2015 


wǝɫǝbʔaltxʷ – Intellectual House 
Conference Room 


 
Architectural Commission 
Present 
 John Schaufelberger, Chair Dean, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Richard Christie, Vice Chair Associate Professor, Electrical Engineering, College of Engineering Voting 
 Linda Jewell Partner, Freeman & Jewell; Voting 
  Professor, Landscape Architecture, UC Berkeley 
 Andrea Leers Principal, Leers Weinzapfel Associates Voting 
 Cathy Simon Design Principal, Perkins+Will Voting 
 John Syvertsen Senior Principal, Cannon Design Voting 
 Ezekiel Jones Student Representative, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Rebecca Barnes University Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Charles Kennedy Associate Vice President, Facilities Services Ex Officio 
 Kristine Kenney University Landscape Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Mike McCormick Associate Vice President, Capital Projects Office Ex Officio 
 
 


Chair of the Architectural Commission and Dean of the College of Built Environments, John Schaufelberger, called the meeting 
to order at 9:00 a.m. The Commissioners unanimously approved the meeting agenda, and the minutes of the June 29, 2015 meeting, 
as submitted. Ross Braine, UW Tribal Liaison and Director of the Intellectual House welcomed the Commissioners and gave a brief 
overview of the history and function of the building as a cultural resource. Dean Schaufelberger introduced Mike McCormick, Associate 
Vice President for Capital Planning & Development. Kristine Kenney provided a detailed report of September 24, 2015 University 
Landscape Advisory Committee. (See minutes of meeting: http://pm.uw.edu/oua/landscape-advisory-committee-meeting-
september-24-2015.) 
 
 
Campus Master Plan 
Requested Action: Information - Existing Conditions Analysis 
Rebecca Barnes, University Architect, OUA 
Theresa Doherty, Senior Project Director, Planning and Management 
Caitlyn Clauson, Romil Sheth, Dennis Pieperz, Sasaki Associates 
 
Overview: 


The University has begun the process of updating its 2003 Campus Master Plan (CMP) and anticipates the new plan will be 
complete and approved by the Board of Regents and the Seattle City Council in 2018. The project is being led by UW’s Rebecca Barnes 
and Theresa Doherty; Sasaki Associates has been contracted to help craft the plan in consultation with the University community. On 
October 14th and 15th the University will hold two Open Houses to kick-off the CMP Environmental Impact Statement Scoping process. 
Sasaki presented the Phase 1 findings that the University will use to inform their request to the City of Seattle for an additional square 
footage allowance to meet the varied needs of the University over the next two decades.  
 
Comments: 


• The Campus Master Plan should provide an internal vision for University development, as well as fulfilling City requirements. 
• One graph is needed that portrays all types of growth projections.  
• The consultants were asked to provide a summary chart that overlays all growth, trends and projections, with the same 


baseline. 
• While the goal of urbanizing west and south campus is desirable, take care to retain the “oasis” quality of central campus, 


and the east campus athletics complex and natural areas. 
• Place real emphasis on maximizing the potential of the campus waterfront as a series of desirable public open spaces. 



http://pm.uw.edu/oua/landscape-advisory-committee-meeting-september-24-2015

http://pm.uw.edu/oua/landscape-advisory-committee-meeting-september-24-2015





 


Page 2 


• Carefully consider quality of life in west campus, versus increased height and density; observe the example of the recent west 
campus student housing development. 


• Corridors must be provided through south campus to connect central and south campuses to each other and with the 
waterfront. 


• Explore the area north of the west campus MIO (Major Institution Overlay), closer to the Sound Transit Station for the 
development of a biotech zone, such as Cambridge’s Kendall Square. 


• The E-1 parking lot should be included in the Master Plan as a development site; problematic fill conditions can be overcome 
with proper engineering. 


• Open space must be integrated with proposed density in west and south campuses; open space should be shown in overlay 
on the development slides in future presentations. 


• The CMP should include a strong message about development of open space as a fully integrated programmatic function. 
 
 
Rainier Vista & Burke Gilman Trail 
Tour 
Kristine Kenney, University Landscape Architect, OUA 
 
The Commission toured the newly completed Rainier Vista landscape renovation, including the Sound Transit pedestrian and bicycle 
bridge and the portions of the Burke Gilman Trail (BGT) renovated as part of the Vista project, as well as the unimproved BGT along 
the Life Sciences Building site.  
 
 
North Campus Housing 
Requested Action: Phase IV(a) Schematic Design Approval  
Jon Lebo, Director, CPO 
Shane Ruegamer, Project Manager  
Rob Lubin, Assoc Director, Housing & Food Services 
Steve Kieran, Evan Yassky, Kieran Timberlake 
Richard Roark, OLIN Studios 
 
 
Overview: 


The North Campus Student Housing, Phase IV(a) replaces McCarty Hall with three new buildings, identified as building B, C 
and D on the attachment with occupancy planned for the start of Autumn Quarter 2018. The buildings will feature two floors of 
concrete construction with 5 floors of wood frame construction on top. McCarty Hall currently has a design capacity of 620 beds; the 
three new buildings will have approximately 1,870 beds. 


A new dining facility in Building D will replace the dining currently located in McMahon Hall. This new dining facility will 
support the North Campus area. Other amenity program spaces include the regional desk, fitness center and learning resource center. 
The new resident halls in the North Campus will have a variety of room types for 2, 3, and 4 persons as well as suites with private 
bathrooms and floors where bathrooms are shared between multiple rooms.  


Landscape improvements include new internal courtyards – some at grade and some rooftop, a central urban plaza (Town 
Square), new pedestrian access enhancing circulation between residential buildings including a mid-slope path, interconnections to 
the adjacent campus areas, open spaces for passive and active recreational uses (an improved Denny Field and new grove south of 
Building A), and the relocation of a portion of Whitman Court road. The changes developed in Phase IV(a) along with Phase IV(b) 
(Buildings A and E) will create a new character for this part of the campus that maintains the woodland nature of the existing area, 
while better serving connections within and to the broader campus. 
 


Project Forecasted Cost 
 North Campus Student Housing Phase IV(a)  $216M 


      
Schedule 


Design       March 2015 – November 2016 
Construction     February 2016 – August 2018 
Occupancy      September 2018 


 







 


Page 3 


Comments:  
• Announcing the lounges and entries effectively add interest and identity. 
• The approach taken to concluding the formal axis that begins in the Arts Quad is a good outcome. 
• Simplify the landscape in the more intimately scaled courtyards. 
• The introduction of brick base panels adds one too many materials; these could be done well as board-formed concrete.  
• Variation in horizontal and vertical façade articulation as well as material choices might be desirable. 
• Careful consideration of the lighting of the arcades, courtyards, and paths will be critical to insure safe and attractive 


conditions. 
• A common element, subtly incorporated into all the façades, would help create a stimulating and interesting environment 


and to ameliorate any possible oppressiveness caused by the density of the site. 
 
Action:  
 A motion was tendered and seconded to approve schematic design. A vote was unanimous in favor. 
 
 
Life Sciences Building 
Requested Action: Design Development Approval 
Jon Lebo, Director, Major Projects, CPO 
Troy Stahlecker, Project Manager, CPO 
Anthony Gianopoulos, Doug Streeter, Andy Clinch, Perkins+Will 
Jennifer Guthrie, GGN 
 
Overview: 


The College of Arts and Sciences Life Sciences Building (LSB) project is a five-story above-grade building with two stories below 
grade, plus a mechanical penthouse. The site encompasses the existing greenhouses and landscaped area located on the east side of 
Kincaid Hall. The existing greenhouse and associated buildings will be demolished and an approximately 212,000 gross square foot 
LSB will replace the existing greenhouse site and include an approximately 19,000 gross square foot greenhouse. Care has been taken 
to position the LSB and greenhouse on the site to optimize the building program and minimize the impact to the significant Deodar 
cedars along Stevens Way, as well as the trees in the woodland grove to the east and the Burke Gilman Trail on the south.  
 The first floor will have an active open entry to the building at grade with Stevens Way and include 4 research/teaching 
laboratories. The greenhouse and loading dock are at grade with the Burke Gilman Trail and designated as the Basement 1 level. The 
upper four floors are modular in design consisting of 10 research labs per floor with procedural programming on the north side, 
laboratories in the center and offices along the south bay. The Basement 1 and Basement 2 levels house growth chambers, animal 
housing and research facilities. The greenhouse program is integrated into the LSB and consists of research, teaching and collections.  
 The new LSB, together with a new, larger greenhouse offers the Department of Biology and its faculty the opportunity to 
expand its faculty size and take a truly integrated approach to Biology in a highly collaborative atmosphere by bringing together faculty, 
postdocs, graduate students, and undergraduates with overlapping research interests.  
 


Project Budget  
   Life Sciences Building    $164,750,000 
      


Schedule 
Predesign     June 2014 – October 2014 
Design      January 2015- June 2016 
Construction     July 2016 – June 2018 
Occupancy     July 2018 – September 2018 


 
Comments: 


• The programmatic relationships between inside and outside were greatly appreciated. 
• Edit and simplifyy to recover beauty of the original “two volume” concept; simplify the perforated pattern and the over-


articulation of the south and west façades. 
• The screen perforation pattern must be rationalized with the seasonal movements of the sun in order not to be purely 


decorative. 







 


Page 4 


• The expression of the structure of the glass atrium wall competes with the two highly patterned elements to either side and 
distracts from the visibility of the atrium activity and of the featured wood covering the interior elevator wall. A simple stair 
would be desirable.  


• Make the stair landings deep enough to accommodate bench seating. Simplify and unify the soffit beneath the stairs. 
• Continue to refine the Burke Gilman Trail interface to insure the maximum distance to the greenhouse walls. The Trail 


experience changes suddenly from a forested path to an urban corridor. 
• If the 14” wall were moved south by 2’ 6’, it would increase the planting area to 5’, reducing the width of the gravel. 
• As the two feet added to the trail has only resulted in a wider gravel path; should the building be moved back to allow the 


Deodar cedars maximum opportunity for survival? 
 
Action: 
A motion was tendered and seconded that design development be approved with the proviso that the perforated panel, glass atrium 
wall and Burke Gilman Trail concerns continue to be addressed; the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 pm. 








ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
UNIVERSITY LANDSCAPE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


December 7, 2015 
 
 
PROJECT SUMMARY: North Campus Student Housing  
 
PROJECT NUMBER: 204350 
 
PROJECT MANAGER: Shane Ruegamer 
 
ACTION REQUIRED: North Campus Student Housing Phase IV(a) Design Development 


Approval  
 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
 The North Campus Student Housing, Phase IV(a) replaces McCarty Hall with three new 
buildings, identified as building B, C and D on the attachment with occupancy planned for the start of 
Autumn Quarter 2018.  The buildings will feature two floors of concrete construction with 5 floors of 
wood frame construction on top.  McCarty Hall currently has a design capacity of 620 beds; the three 
new buildings will have approximately 1,800 beds.  
 A new dining facility in Building D will replace the dining currently located in McMahon Hall.  
This new dining facility will support the North Campus area.  Other amenity program spaces include the 
regional desk, fitness center and learning resource center.  The new resident halls in the North Campus 
will have a variety of room types for 2, 3, and 4 persons as well as suites with private bathrooms and 
floors where bathrooms are shared between multiple rooms.  
 Landscape improvements include new internal courtyards, a central urban plaza, new pedestrian 
access enhancing circulation between residential buildings, interconnections to the campus community, 
open spaces for passive and active recreational uses, and the relocation of a portion of Whitman Court 
road.  The changes developed in Phase IV(a) along with Phase IV(b) will create a new character for this 
part of the campus that retains the woodland nature of the existing area, while better serving connections 
within and to the broader campus. 
 


Project Forecasted Cost 
 North Campus Student Housing Phase IV(a) $260M 


      
Schedule      


Design     March 2015 – November 2016 
Construction   February 2016 – August 2018 
Occupancy    September 2018 


 
 


PREVIOUS ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION ACTIONS: 
• Architect Selection       September, 2013 
• NCH Site Study       June, 2014 
• Schematic Design Update      June, 2015 
• Schematic Design Approval      September, 2015 
 


 
ATTACHMENT: Site Plan 








2018 Seattle Campus Master Plan 


The University has begun the process of updating its 2003 Campus Master Plan (CMP) and anticipates 
the new plan will be complete and approved by the Board of Regents and the Seattle City Council in 
2018. The project is being led by Rebecca Barnes and Theresa Doherty; Sasaki Associates has been 
contracted to help craft the plan in consultation with the University community. On October 14th and 
15th the University held two Open Houses to kick-off the CMP and Environmental Impact Statement 
Scoping process. Over fifty people attended these Open Houses and submitted comments in writing and 
on the CMP web-site.  


Sasaki will present a preliminary draft of what will inform the 2018 Campus Master Plan for your 
review and comments.   


 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Each of the thirteen major institutions within the City of Seattle are required to have an 
approved master plan that discloses their long term development plans. The University’s 
current master plan was approved in 2003 and approved the development of 3 million square 
feet on the Seattle campus. By 2020, we anticipate all but 72,000 square feet will have been 
constructed or in various stages of the development process.  
 
The authority of the Board of Regents for approval of the Seattle Campus Master Plan is 
documented in the 1998 City University Agreement. 
 
The 2018 Seattle Campus Master Plan will determine how the Seattle campus can grow over 
the next ten to twenty years in response to changes in student enrollment and research 
demands, while preserving the beauty of its physical environment and maximizing positive 
impacts on our neighbors. The plan will set the framework that the Office of University 
Architect will use as it continues to manage the development of the most beautiful college 
campus in the nation. OUA’s recent and current planning has been designed to inform the 
contents of the next CMP, including the West Campus Development Framework, the South 
Campus Study 2, the recently completed Campus Landscape Framework, and the upcoming 
Campus Mobility Framework. Additional complementary work will be done to make the best 
use of these planning efforts in constructing the 2018 Campus Master Plan.  
 
The Office of Planning and Management launched this four year planning effort in January of 
2015 by appointing two internal committees. The Advisory Committee and Working Group will 
advise Senior Vice President Jenny in the formulation of the plan. All consultants will be hired 
by July of this year and the preliminary draft plan will be complete by December. Another 
informational briefing will be brought back to you in December before the preliminary draft 
document is published in January of 2016.  
 
The Draft Plan will be published in mid-2016 with the Final Plan being published in early 2017. 
Prior to each of these dates the Regents will be briefed on the content and status of the plan.  








Project No. 204350 
Attachment 1 (Map):                     
North Campus Student Housing Schematic Design 
 
 
 


 








UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON BOTHELL - HOUSING & DINING STUDY


PROPOSED NEW RESIDENCE & DINING HALL


 Room Name


SF / 


Occ.


# of 


Occ. ASF /    Space


# of 


Spaces Subtotal ASF Total ASF Total GSF


Total 


Beds


% of 


Units Comments


Student Rooms


Resident Advisor Suites with Bathroom (same as dbl occ. Rooms) 243 12 2,916 2,916 12 2.4%


Resident Advisor Accessible Suite with Bathroom 291 0 0 0 0


Single Occupancy Suites with Bathroom 218 9 1,962 1,962 9 2.4% % incl. single accessible rooms


Accessible Single Occupancy Suites with Bathroom 225 3 675 675 3


Double Occupancy Suites with Bathroom 243 138 33,534 33,534 276 57.1% % incl. dbl. accessible rooms


Accessible Double Occupancy Suites with Bathroom (can be used for ADA-RA) 294 6 1,764 1,764 12


Double Occupancy Suites with Bathroom (Triple-ble) 294 93 27,342 27,342 186 38.1% % incl. triple accessible rooms


Accessible Double Occupancy Suites with Bathroom (Triple-able) 320 3 960 960 6


264 69,153 504 10 accessible units required, 3 with roll-in showers


Residential Support


Residential Lobby 100 1 100


Mailboxes/Package 200 1 200


Front Desk 100 1 100


Public Lobby 200 1 200


Centralized Laundry 500 1 500 1 W/D per 30 students


Centralized Laundry Lounge 200 1 200


Res Life Multiuse Storage (table, chairs) 400 1 400


Res Life Offices


Offices 120 2 240


RA Workroom 200 1 200


Conference Room 14 25 350 0 0 moved to multi-purpose space


Storage 150 1 150 moved to multi-purpose space


Res Life Storage 150 1 150


Vending 60 1 60


2,500


Common Space


Floor Lounge 400 3 1,200 Upper 3 floors only


Shared Community Lounge / Specialized Space 20 20 400 6 2,400


Community Kitchenette / Pantry 50 6 300


Community Group Study (Small) 4 30 120 12 1,440


Group Study (Medium) 15 30 450 2 900


Flexible Learning Environment 650 1 650


Soft seating area with fireplace 400 1 400


7,290


November 18, 2015


Sub-total Residential Living Space


Sub-total Residential Support


Sub-total Common Space


P:\UW\2015412.00\DOCS\SCOPE\Program\UWB Numeric Program_20151119rev.xlsx



jnatta

Typewritten Text



jnatta

Typewritten Text



jnatta

Typewritten Text



jnatta

Typewritten Text



jnatta

Typewritten Text



jnatta

Typewritten Text



jnatta

Typewritten Text



jnatta

Typewritten Text

Attachment I



jnatta

Typewritten Text







 Room Name


SF / 


Occ.


# of 


Occ. ASF /    Space


# of 


Spaces Subtotal ASF Total ASF Total GSF


Total 


Beds


% of 


Units Comments


Food Service / Multi-Purpose


Dining Hall / Multi-purpose 6,925


Dining Seating 275 15 4125 1 4,125


Serving Platforms 350 6 2,100


Demonstration Kitchen / Resident Kitchen 400 1 400


Coffee venue 300 1 300


Kitchen / B.O. House 2,410


Kitchen 825 1 825


Cold and Dry Storage 825 1 825


Dishwash 550 1 550


Employee Lockers / restrooms 400 0 0 (See Custodial)


Janitor Closets 100 0 0 (See Custodial)


Bag in Box soda 65 1 65


Pig Farm / Composting Refrigerator 80 1 80


Recycling Holding 120 0 0 (See Custodial)


Cart Wash 65 1 65


Dining Offices 700


Residential Dining Manager 100 1 100


Administrative Support 80 1 80


Chef / Production Manager 80 1 80


Receiving Station 80 1 80


Cash Counting Office 120 1 120


Assistant Managers (3) 240 1 240


10,035


Residence Director Apartments


RD Apartment (2 Bedroom) 850 2 1,700 1,700


Bedroom 1 175


Bedroom 2 135


Living Room 240


Kitchen 140


Bathroom 80


Laundry Pantry / Closet 80


1,700


Building Support Space 


Custodial 1,670


Custodial Office 100 1 100


Custodial breakroom / restrooms 350 1 350


Maintenance Shop 250 2 500


Trash / recycling chute room - Residential 100 3 300


Trash / recycling  storage room 120 1 120


Custodial Closet - Residential 60 4 240


Custodial Closet - Public 60 1 60


Storage 600


Custodial Storage 300 1 300


Maintenance Services Storage 300 1 300


Mechanical / Fire 1,480


Pump Room 500 1 500 Domestic and Fire Water service double check valve


Sub-total Residence Director Apartments


Sub-total Dining / Multi-purpose


P:\UW\2015412.00\DOCS\SCOPE\Program\UWB Numeric Program_20151119rev.xlsx







 Room Name


SF / 


Occ.


# of 


Occ. ASF /    Space


# of 


Spaces Subtotal ASF Total ASF Total GSF


Total 


Beds


% of 


Units Comments


Mechanical Room 500 1 500 Boiler, DHW, BAS, VFD


Misc. Equipment and Shafts 60 8 480


Electrical 1,020


Main Electrical Room 400 1 400


Main Emergency Electrical Room 200 1 200


Electrical Closets 60 7 420


Communications 1,220


Main Communications Room MDF 400 1 400


IDF 'Hub' Room 400 1 400


IDF Telecom / Data Closets 60 7 420 300 ft distance from rack to point of service


1,820 5,990


Total Building Square Footage 96,668 125,540 0%


Target 125,500


EXTERIOR SPACES


Bicycle Storage - Covered or Short Term 2 150 1,050 1 1,050 1,050


Bicycle Storage - Covered / Secured 12 150 500 1 500 500


Recycling / Trash (Dumpsters) 600 1 600 600


Loading Dock 1,000 1 2,400 2,400


Play Field (Informal) 3,000 1 3,000 3,000


Exterior Plaza / Gathering for Events 500 7 3500 1 3,500 3,500


Patio / Fire Pit 850 1 850 850


Accessible Parking Spaces 2 105 210


RD Parking Spaces 2 80 160


Service Parking Spaces 2 105 210


Raingarden 1,550 1 1,550 1,550


11,900 14,030


Sub-total Building Support Space


Sub-total Exterior Spaces


P:\UW\2015412.00\DOCS\SCOPE\Program\UWB Numeric Program_20151119rev.xlsx





		Worksheets

		Proposed












Kiki

Text Box

PROJECTSITE



Kiki

Text Box

60'-0" SETBACK



Kiki

Arrow



Kiki

Text Box

RESIDENTIAL ZONING



Kiki

Text Box

UWB CAMPUS



Kiki

Arrow



Kiki

Text Box

30'-0" SETBACK



jnatta

Typewritten Text



jnatta

Typewritten Text



jnatta

Typewritten Text



jnatta

Typewritten Text

Attachment III












Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


University of Washington Bothell  
Housing & Dining Predesign Study 
Finalist Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


Attachment II 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


• Project Summary 


• Space Program 


• Site Analysis 


• Concept Options 


A G E N D A  







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Summary 


Compatibility – Inherently Functional  
• 504 Beds 


• Residential Community 1:40 ratio 


• In-suite bathrooms 


• First-year + sophomore residents priority 


• Dining facility primarily for residents, a la carte model 


preferred (but flexibility required) 


• 4-story (max); Not to exceed 45’ 


• +/- 125,000 GSF 


• Open Fall 2018 


• Minimum LEED Silver certification / Gold preferred 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Goals and Objectives 


Compatibility – Inherently Functional 
 
• Strengthen the UW Bothell students sense of connectivity and 


community. 


 


• Create a student residential environment that reflects the values 


and culture of UW Bothell and it practices of distinction.  The 3Cs 


framework: cross disciplinary practice, connected learning, and 


community engagement. 


 


• Leverage creativity and flexibility to provide a financially sustainable 


facility and operations model. 


 


• Plan and design the building as a significant new campus facility 


that makes intentional contributions to the functionality, navigability, 


connectivity, appeal and character of an evolving campus setting 


with a growing residential component. 


 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


SPACE PROGRAM 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Elements of the Program 


55% 


2% 


6% 


8% 


1% 


5% 


23% 
Student Rooms


Residential Support


Common Space


Dining / Multi-purpose


Residential Director Apartments


Building Support


Grossing Factor







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Residential Communities 


1 RESIDENTIAL COMMUNITY  40 BEDS*  


1 RA Suite (Standard Double Unit) 1 bed   


1 Single    1 bed 


11 Doubles   22 beds 


8 (Future) Triples  16 beds 


 


+ Residential Common Space 445 sf    


 


x 12 COMMUNITIES  504 BEDS / 5,340 sf COMMON SPACE 


 


* Note: Includes 1 ADA unit per community (unit size varies) 


 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Room Layouts - Single 


1-BED STUDENT ROOM (TYPE B) 


 


Unit NSF: 204 SF 


NSF/Student: 204  


1-BED STUDENT ROOM (ADA) 


 


Unit NSF: 225 SF 


NSF/Student: 225  







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


2-BED STUDENT ROOM (TYPE B) / RA SUITE 


 


Unit NSF: 228 SF 


NSF/Student: 114 SF-Double / 228 SF-RA Suite 


2-BED STUDENT ROOM (ADA) 


 


Unit NSF: 278 SF 


NSF/Student: 139 SF  


Room Layouts - Double 


* UWB: Provide counter space at sinks (typical).  







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Room Layouts – (Future) Triple 


3-BED STUDENT ROOM (TYPE B) / DOUBLE 


OCCUPANCY 


 


Unit NSF: 280 SF  


NSF/Student: 93 SF-Triple / 140 SF-Double 


3-BED STUDENT ROOM (ADA) 


 


Unit NSF: 306 SF 


NSF/Student: 102 SF-Triple 


* Layouts reflect UWB preference to locate sink outside of bathroom in the future triples.  







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Ground Floor Program Elements 


RESIDENTIAL SUPPORT      2,500 SF 


 


 


(PUBLIC) COMMON SPACE    1,950 SF 


 


 


 


 


DINING / MULTI-PURPOSE     6,925 SF 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


KITCHEN / B.O. HOUSE      3,100 SF 


 


 


 


 


RD APARTMENTS      1,700 SF 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Dining Assumptions 


Add-Alternates: 


Catering + 1,690 asf 


• shared locker / support 


• Dishwash +160 


• Kitchen + 315 


• Storage +465 


• Non-food Storage + 360sf 


• Offices +110 sf 


• Staging +280 sf 


 


Grab n’ Go  +300 asf 


Campus Dining Offices +610 


Convenience Store +800 asf 


Market +1,500 asf 


Stage / platform +500 asf 


A La Carte model preferred  


• Design to accommodate flexibility for possibility of all you 


care to eat (AYCTE) model at low occupancy times of 


day/week, such as Sunday brunch. 


275 seats / capacity 


Soft seating with Fireplace (400 sf) 


Impact of 2 hour class schedule needs further study 


 


Stations 
Grill 


International 


Allergen 


Soup, deli, salad 


Euro (Comfort, Vegan) 


Beverages w/ Drip Coffee 


Cereal / Bagels Toaster Bar 


Pastry  / Dessert 


Cashiers 


 


Standalone Coffee: 300 SF 


 


 


 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


SITE ANALYSIS  







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Campus Connections (Existing) 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Campus Connections (Future) 


Note:  Project to include crosswalk across 110th 


and necessary pedestrian pathway on the 110th 


street side of the site.    







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Fire Truck Access 


* Continuous fire loop not 


preferred given impact on 


existing trees and steep grading 


at N end of site. 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Site Service 


* Truck access off of the sloped 


portion of 110th Ave has been 


identified as a significant 


(pedestrian) safety concern and 


difficult navigate in inclement to 


weather. 


* Service traffic at west side of 


site undesirable from a noise 


perspective and for neighboring 


single-family residences. 


* Preferred: South side, on-


grade service access  







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Existing Trees 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Allowable Building Envelope 


*45’ tall max (UWB) 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Sidewalk Profile 


Bike and Pedestrian 


* Preferred strategy was not 


identified.   


 


Existing bicycle use was noted 


as high on campus, especially at 


existing regional bike trail to 


campus. 


 


Encouraging additional bicycle 


use was identified as 


appropriate for new student 


housing that does not include 


on-site parking.  


 


Covered bicycle storage for 


residents is desired. 


 


 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


CONCEPT OPTIONS 
 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Planning / Decision Variables 
Building Service: * (S) Side, at-Grade, preferred.   


Stories (Height): * Not to exceed 45’ tall 


Communities / Flr * Parity among communities is more important than number of communities per 


floor.  Residential units on the ground floor is not preferred, but if it is necessary, 


the preference is to have two communities of 40 residents each on the ground 


floor. 


 


Laundry * Available to residents only and accessible from within the residential zone. 


 


Dining Location: * Location is primarily service-driven. Larger dining footprint provides greater 


layout flexibility but raises question about the use of the dining flat roof and its 


relationship to adjacent residential units. 


 


Common Space (R):  * Walking though another community to get to shared residential common space 


is not preferred. Visibility of residential common spaces from the exterior is 


desirable. Desire for a  common space, large enough for 40 people, and located 


near the elevator, to be shared between 2 communities. Desire for a nook to be 


located in each 40 person community. 


 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Planning / Decision Variables 


Common Space (P):  * Common space at ground floor to transition between the residential area and the 


public area is also desired. 


 


Building Entries:  * A single building entry with separate access points to the residential and public 


dining area is preferred.  The ability to get to Dining from residential units without 


going outside is also preferred. Walking though another community from vertical 


circulation (“walk-through communities”) is not preferred. 


 


Exterior Spaces:  * Exterior spaces oriented towards campus is preferred. Covered outdoor spaces 


are desirable. Preference for the upper floors to overhang, versus looking down 


onto a roof terrace. 


 


Resident Director 


Apartments 


* Desired to be on the ground floor with access to secured private outdoor space. 


(garden).   Parking spaces near residence hall needed. 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


 


 


 


 


 


Concept Options Summary 


Stories (Height) and Communities / Floor 


Option A 


Option B 


Option C 
* Residential units at Ground 


Floor not preferred. 


* UWB direction not to exceed 


45’ tall building. 


* Number of communities per 


floor is not a driving factor. 


Parity between communities is 


more important. 


 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Option A 


STAIR 


STAIR 


STAIR/ 


ELEV 
STAIR/ 


ELEV 


STAIR 


STAIR 


STAIR/ 


ELEV 


RD  


APT 


RD  


APT DINING 


LOADING 
COMMON 


SPACE TRASH Lobby 


LAUNDRY 


RES 


LIFE MECH 


CUST 


ELECT 


MECH 


CUST 


ELECT 


STAIR/ 


ELEV LOBBY KITCHE


N 


SERVING 


PLATFORM


S 


COMMON 


SPACE 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Option A 


Pros: 


• Arrival point on residential 


floors at a shared common 


space; no walk-through 


communities  


• Breaks down the scale of the 


residences into 2 houses / 


identities 


• Exterior spaces facing campus 


• More common space at 


ground floor 


 


Cons: 


• Higher operational costs of 


multiple entries  


• Residential units close to W 


property line / neighbors 


• Service at W side (noisy and 


un-neighborly) 


• Geometry not in core campus 


context – more common 


residential typology 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Option C 


STAIR 


STAIR 


STAIR/ 


ELEV 


STAIR 


STAIR 


STAIR/ 


ELEV 


(RD 


APT 


BELOW


) 


DINING 


LOADING 


COMMON 


SPACE 


TRASH 


RD 


OFFICES 


LOBBY 


LAUNDRY 


RES 


LIFE (MECH 


BELOW) 
LOBBY 


CUST/ 


MECH 


(RD 


APT 


BELOW


) 







Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Project Snapshot 
November 18, 2015 


University of Washington | 
Bothell  


Housing & Dining Predesign 
Study 


Option C 


Pros: 


• Exterior space facing campus 


• Ground floor common space 


• Service at S side 


• Adjacent public and residential 


entries  


• Larger dining footprint 


provides greater layout 


flexibility 


 


Cons: 


• Ground floor residential units 


(especially units adjacent to 


building entry and sidewalk) 


• No visibility of residential 


common spaces from exterior 


• “Walk-through” communities 


• Dining flat roof adjacent to 


residential units 





